SPIS 4 3ibsl & AUsvl:-fafdr a2 gia

LR Rl
40 SR
41 fawg ydwor

42 Jifbsl & AUST I fAferT
421 SO fafer
422 deor fafr
423 acdd fafer
424 TANTTHS fafey
4.3 STV TAT AIeT0T B IS Tl ga=el
44  Jifpsl ® Hhed 9 Ffedl
441 IR-yfoaa FfeAt
442 vfoaaE HaedT et
45 U DI AN
46  STIOET AT FAETOT
47 fgdae ifesi & A
48 R-Heg
49 ¥ verfe
410 TR YAl © IR IfAAT Hbd

40 QeI

o TIUET AT FIUT Bl AISTET 991 AT FANE b folU 3Mavdd
fafr=r =R w;

o Jifps WUE H B arell A= R &1 Ffedl & Al 4;

o Jifbs Hhad HRT drell AfY= WRemell grT wufed fgdue sifes
Grdl | qer

o s TUT IR @ folU I8 I A & MR I & FUBO STToMET
fafsr | fdar SIg srerar AdevT gwy |

4.1 fawg gyaw
3ifrsl & fagetyor & forg fHdT eer a7 Jfeuds Udhed | Se A= emami

@1 I SR AT sifdhel B AT Favl Hewdqol ATGH 8l & | 84
pad Rigid fAaRIa o= & v &) 3ifds! & MasIdhar J8i 8Kil, SHd!
SIRd 1 fip-ArTTe ol &7 fAafyd &x dem S9d yEl @
THem @ forg o 81Kl ® | Sifhsi BT Adhad ds=ed ggfad | 8FT1 A8y
qifd I 3MaeTD AMALTON B R 3Tddd A T | $ADI BRI T&l &
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& sfipsl & fAgaivor # Hfduy SguRmRN &I Sid dom gfae=r &
yYTaIcTahdl & FHIeT ¥ Bl Bl 8] 39d ol difhs Gheld BRH
Il DI IS AR SHAMGR B <MY | b Abeld Ufshar # by g
Sod © : d9e fafy | effbs DY Tha HR? ST 3R e B
TS qer Ered # @1 AU BR? Hhed b H o Ffedl 81 el
2? gd9= shls ¥ 8 g5l Ul @ SR UM B YA Y XB 2| BT A8,
TRAY AIRTB! dF < & 3D NP Tg AMHEINE gehAl IR 3ifhs
UG B Ahdl & | IRGR & A~ Il gRT Uhd Afte Ud JHfte aRl
Hael sffre W1 faveiyorediell & foy 980 SWARM I8d 1 SHIflY §9
ghls ¥ 3P J9dgel fawges ey ff & o @ 2 9 w faf=

YHR & 3ifhs o T |

42 3PSl ® AU b faferar

3ffrst BT FUBY U WIAAd 3ferdr Ush fgaiiad | | fhar S dadr 2 |
felY erems & forw a1 fvfll R @ IHaeR U dRd & forw Ife
dfrs WY I AfFTr 31dT shrsal ¥ Uhid fHd W e IR & gd
STFHRT T BRAT ©, I I8 UTedfiie 3ifde dHecd & | Saev & oIy,
U IR D IAD HREM A IBAe dxd H §U8 aF & dR § S9! I
Ui @ TS| F ifhs Udh YD §RT Udh Aad & foly ufed & 18
2| I8 Ui SHeR Sifhs! &1 Th IaExT 2| s UhR fhdl wanT
31T I & foIU U IFT SfJdT Wil & R H SIHHRNI UTd B oIl
2, dI 39 YR GUfed 3ifhs Ufie siies dedrd ¢ |

T SR, VY 3ifds, S §B ARl gRT fef@r bl goidl gRT wufd
Aifedr wu A FaRed &3 o1 9o 2, fadae sffes dgad 21 3@
afe g gaRerd Ifidsl T AT B dAqT S4BT ARIDHIT  [qgergor
PRD, 3AGT TN Bl o dR & g Agwagul MRl UTd &)+ &
foro fhar <1 Faar 21 SereNv, A= SRl W oura sffdsl B
AT R 89 Al Sl g9fg, g el aRadHi, feffr-ergurd 3
g el URadHl T 9g-a% s @ Yghrdl & R H SIMeRI uTa
HAT IE A B9 dRAd H fgdue dfdsi BT TIRT R B o | A=,
e olies, Iu-Yeddl, STRTorT Ruiel / faaron, dderor Rurel, sifdrarRe
siferal den srfegfaa /sma waree fsest ganfe @ & wra B 2
AETH W UET AT Bl THTRIT B © | B9 59 W AN 4.7 H [TaR BT |

e dR W, Yafde 3ifes TUE B P IR IMel-3ferT fafoaf & —
STRToET fafS), wderor fafer, etor /sraciih fafr denm waneHs fafer | sy,
39 &Y 39 R AR 9 == Y |

421 SrrorET fafer

BT BT IfqAT FTIBT IeTIT BRAT B, STEAT INTd] A HEATdl ¢ |
Ig ORAT AT FEfe AT 8 Adhdl © 9T SRAfAT /erHd | Ub




I e W wEfte gl © a9l sarsal o1 UerT dgifde wu I
AT eI B | HB Al 9gd g9l Bl & o fdb Bl 9 B S
W SUET H 3@ UAS IHIS adb Ugdd BT YA A Sfmar 2
e awgelt & fog o g /aafad o wafe @1 siaw srda
gid Brar 21 fl ot IHfte & IS AR B UH Shls hedh? Aalfed
foar S 1 3 sarsdt Y S @ forv S<iRey sdrsal (Respondent
Units) S8Rl 8 AT UlAATal /a1 & dlel Helld & difd J & Sird

foy Fga oIvd & TSR U] AR & |

fedl wfe & R # Q& T AT fIEROT BT AUE, ST/ GIAOHAT
BEATIT 8 | YRA H ST & o [Iwdrd ITex0l §

i) UG TS P Ugol g9 H DI S qrell SO RORT A 1872 H IR
fHar AT AT | TE STTVFT IORER SR 31T SfSAT §IRT HRATS STl
2 TAT N ARA Bl SMETET DI ITOET BT S 8 R IADI STI=AiRega,
anffep, AT AT ARGIad fARTedrel &1 @RT Usa fear S
2| Rd ¥ fUwell SETorem ay 2011 H g3 o |

ii) ®dT AR TS §RT HI oI drell i o1 S o a99-
AT TR B SN 2| FE TOET 1977 H URM @ TS o e fUmel
3Mmfefes IO | 2015 H @I 5 o | gEH onfdd WA #RA arel
JAH SUHH 0T BT ST 8 | IR Bl IcdIe dl eaRIve gufe
SUhH S AftAferd 8T fHy S|

i) B AT gRT DI S arell ggE= TorEr forad 7di¥mi, gfi ares
SN A G TN B ST € | U el T | 2003 H B TS
o |

422 ad&or fafer

e § ¥ g g gHIeAl b VP Suagedd bl e yfaeRf (Sample)
Ped & R BIs S ol =5l §_§ yfagef s®rsal (Sample Units) T
WNAT & UH Fdequr 1erar ufaesl Faeor dEdrl ® | o, Uh ufaeel uh
AT IT HAfE &1 Ud 3M &l © | Uh Ufdesl § ol T3 sdrsal @l
Aeer o7 gfaest &1 919 (Sample size) ded 2| faedt ufagef @ w1y 8k
ST & AT & uid Pl YFI=RIUTd (The sample fraction) &8d % |
U e ¥ 9 U ulesl g @ foy |ffte & wH a1 sesal 3 gl
&1 YANT far e @ ora: 39 uferaaq / ufaesft wa oer oar 21 fosh
FEe H 9 Udh ufesl g9 & I I 8 Ahd o— Ud Bl AGIREd
gfiaa9 (Random Sampling) T W P IR Wﬁt@‘cﬁ gfrer= ®el SIran
21 R agfees ufiaas fadt wafe § 9 va ufiest 9= @ o5 fafy &
Rrad Id® S8 & gfaest § g oW @ |vrar Afea g 21 IR
agfeed ufdere d |afe &1 fdl sh8 & e ufdceel d @9 & forg
SRIFT HUF A BIFT IMAWIH o] & | JBf I8 Seerd fhdT ST Adhar &
f foedl arglRes ufdesl & forg a8 d9a & f& 98 o wafe o foran
T &, S9d dR H =py Al § 3R I8 Haa W § & g9 w5 e
BT URAT T 81 Dl & | 3T Ub Igfod Ufdasl UM & Uh HH

ATpsl ST FUS -
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SRTd arel / fPwrill ufieel 81 ¢ u=a aigfted ufdest wdermr g9
UhR & :

TSI gfaeel Fderor Wied (NSSO- National Sample Survey Organisation)
gRT a1 G arar argfed ufdeel |deror qon dud WiRFSR W

(CSO-Central Statistical Organisation) §RT fBaT ST el SERT &7 AT D
AderoT (ASI-Annual Survey of Industries) |

423 3dciepq fafer

el fafr § #mg @ "= den Iugad Al & v WS-
gedqrg gedl 8 /N Bl § 3ffesl Rere fhar Smar 81 Seexo & fary,
W HS ¥ aaE 79T A7 fely el &1 faftre sfaRtd iR/ -9 R
G, de] €% ad IpT WX AT foIfis WiwTse sanfe df Rébre weAr|
39 fafer &1 Udh =T SRl © R &5 BT Ud a9 Sferor-ufderd / SaR-
qdl AT b ARM Uh W & AfbhaH dUT [Add dIHE, 991 ©
gRemr sarfe & ufifed Rere o |

424 GIANTHSD fafer

TG fAfy # ofies ores & ifiefeds don fFrafya wiRes wim
ERT U3 fhd ST 2 | SaTexvl & fofv, A ifSe f &9 I8 SI=Hr arsd
g & ®ac @1 fmdd Sus & forg, @ fhg ) 9 & S A1y |
3O® folU TH WINT &9 I MaHhdl 8RN, 9 B @1 SuST &l
AT B dTel 3 9 BRI (ARN) o 6 i, el @1 orer,
dISll B IUIE, DICATD! sAlG B FRERET @ $ gl el
R Sua R @ie & A= W=l & g9 &l Jedia fhar S 9 | g9
S D gfd & fog TN A @ oy fafddt o Sueer € e e
I PRBI Bl BT FRT B marear & B IiR™dSr B QN
AT — WA DI I AHeusr a7 faversor (The Design and Analysis of
Experiments) T URIRVT fd¥el9oT (Analysis of Variance) IR dfad ¢ |




3) ITGfeod WAET B dTell & FRLARAT & M I8y |

4.3 SIFITOTET 92T Ad&oT &Y AToAT a2AT Tdeell

1) Sifg &1 fadE (Scope) AAT 32T

TH Hhel AUET AT T & oI g T A%l S @ oy eagdd
AT T TSl 8 TAT HB URMS JIIRAT HAT gl © | Fad Uget Al
TE W BFT AIRY fF I8 ART UIN HRA BT S FT § Ui 'H
AUET AT A& BT I qAT WHT gEuse BT @12y | el &9 39
it @& HIEIH S BRAT T d18d 8¢ §9d Ul 81 I8 9 HRAT g9 fd
T I 9% Dl gfdf & v fhd UdR @& sifdhs Udha B &I AaeIahd]
gl | I arferaRl @ (e 99=ad & ®U H, Jfiq IRUieRor o g,
TS UBR | fHAT S AhAl g | ARCIGRT AT I8 99 &l b fahd
Ri & forg difes WA fby M €, I oifdbs fhy9 wwa-fdg srerman
FHAIRTS ¥ HEd 8 @12y, I8 3ifdhs ¥ bR URgd fdby i, I
& ifiepd fhar S qor =1 =RT & e FareHl qen & sfarasiia
Hael # R Bfa gnf| serfq aRefiever Gier g @ SR @
favayu-gee sl 1 fAvar @ du & Qdf 2

2) <ifd @ 9fdads (Sampling Frame) @1 dard)

T AT FBl W UHOd dX? gad b1 did @ BET ARy I§ "g<dqul
BAT © 3R I8 39 W MR oxar g & 89 59 UdR a1 @1 taid
FHIAT AR & | 3AfIY, BH I8 IFYdd ad T Usdl & fb J Savardl
gPIgAl PIH-I1 B R 89 3ifhs T il | Wiiifdd ®©U I I8 59
R R B 6 89 S @1 SR 918 2 8 IR 9Id & gAg 89 I8
e R 6 g anfe R 89 S &xA1 @18 B 7 (@1 RE 9 sd
U YRRl BT 997 HRAT 918 I8 ©) S9d dR H I§ A YR SR o

dled 3176?7\‘.5 SYUcT&E] hNXd] Q:IEF\H

S U 89 SR <F s1sdl (Responding Units) &1 1, 51 &9 Sird
H BH W FEd §, TIR T & B B AR 9gd 2 | I8 ufaaaT wH
PEAT & Hifdh SHDT TINT 84 A& & oy amawaes ufdeel g1 7 A
BT | T8 Gl AT I AT SUSA B Aball © | S&TeRVT B o7y, ST
Ife BTl €1 ¥ g3 B SR B9 5 &3 & ol w_1 & gl FrEd 8, dl I8
AT SIETOET E189 | WReAdT | YTl 81 Q] | Afe a8 Al Suated = &
Al HIET0T & SATSThl BT T8 A= A JIR HRAT G | I8 aeID ©
fh A TIFTH BT | 37 Sifg & uRUEl @) g TR wU I ywifad &
ST |
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3) el siewgs 3g ue aifersr &1 sifow wu =

39 BH 3ifhsl Pl IMAIIRTT AT ITd AIfTDIDBRIT Bl ISl bl IR o
el SHhISAT I UTA Bl ST dlell TR & HU H Idlad dRA DI BRI
BT | TS G P SHISAl U dHhyel WwU H FIMIG B Sdi— g4l
il IS & AR TAR AT Bl SHIgAl A TGN UHa Bl Sl
T T8 SRET ST UAS SHIE I NUET (Fhfard BT S drell) STHGRI
DI BH U dIfefdl’ &AM <d € | 8 U dlfeid! & fJavor IR eFTel

ghls H Tl H |
4) 849 A & & arad eHaiRAl @ fav [ Hawraeh

TGl qd I YOI T8I BN S1d Tb &3 H B B dlel HHARAT & forg

e a7 811 39 My FradEen § S @ aRfY & |rer-ar

g IR

o Il (A1 UTAEel) H WA B dlel UGl W HAO Hhoddy qe
gR¥TTe ST o i (G ke FMeemae § 9T &1 S arell gaT)
@ forw uifie € (Seeru & fog, afe &9 uRari &) o 9 Hefed
SIF®RI THiEd HR W8 & d 89 I8 W H_l IS b fbedl gRar
DI AT H R-FAT G fHAT ST &R FT-ar T2l | Ife gRART
& AR DI MY W Had sifdmel gHid fd 91 @ A1 B W
Y 9§ MY B URWING FRAT AMRY SR AR &7 31ef 2 01-01-2018
Td gl qul B T | YET B W BAR adfdbs) H 9 Ffedt el gy
S ART & 3 9T & A=A ARl A AT el of);

o  TITRGR SHISAT P g H & forg A9

o TR THZAT W RIT AT YT I’ B, 3@ forg e

o UIEel H1 A= #al WR gbrsdl gRI QY 1Y SR @1 G S @
gfaqRieror &1 A {99 Repls 1 78 GAAT o1 gl AREd &1 S
D |

&3 H B HRA arel HHAIRAT (Field staff) & forg Ted ufdierr &risH
S @ JART BT U Hewaqul I © | A= Rl & dHerRal & fofg
3TTT-3TeT UfET0T BRIhH! &) MaIhdr Bl 2 |

5) ddlar e aAar ST A

URMS B & 3 7 Fdler AT BT I Hafd Bl 81 o 8 &F |
TR U AT U YHEHRUT s (Processing Centre) UEAd & &H T
ffrs ®I ARYT B B IMaIGAT Bkl 2] & e wd & fog
M@ HaiRal b1 fQen-Fder <9 & oy g ddler Al IR &R Bl
MITAGAT BIh & | Al W% dl Fdle & fofw ufiféra oo uedr 2|
HAET Al U8 AT BT 2 1 () gl U= H §wa FfAT 31 S by
@ Y (@) A= #1:i # & 73 gfdftedr # fFa-fow yer @ Ffedt &
AT ©; TAT AT & AR~ Hal H sicday 1 2, snfe |




6) wdl 3ilx ufdreror

fod N Sfg & foru 91 I § ATgTRe S&rdr 92T db-ild! Hieiel diel
HHATRAT P MMARIHAT TSl & | T S URME RN § HH ST B
JNMATIHAT BT 2| Hles db & AR a9 Iifd SHIAfGT BT MaeIHhd
g B T Wiesdd IR Mg dARME @ ufhar @ B9 & U
SRIfAT B MATIHAT YH: FHH B W 2| I, I /S B A
RO H TAT G0 3R T & faf= Wkl R Mawd BrRIYR Bl
&I H I gY BH SHRIGT B SaRIHAT BT A AT TSl © |

7) Wies dd & AaeRI

YRS JATRAT, Wl TT UfevT & yvErd Wilesdd @l AaIHl Bl ¢ |
SRR gh1gdl (Responding Units) @1 G&AT AT 1 SISl Bl gz
P TAT A AN UHOIA dRA H T dldl I b IR WX,
Sifaddisll H HRI gicdT hieedd & Ydb Agwayul YeT ¢ |

ST UBR, WIET0 BT BIRHIUR TF HRAT a9l S9 qAdeTd! § diel Plesdd
BT TERT HewdQl B ¢ |

TRRT BRI & Wles H B R dlcl HHATRAT D oY LA U= TqAT 3
UHR B oEgd G DI 3Maedd AAT Bl Y gRRad e rad
Bles § A [deqgat ¥l A€ 9 8 (SEddiel B $les H Ao a9d
AR I ST B sl ©, W B, g A ¥avem HRAl Usdl © fb
IS Wi P & aARM Io SIIRE AW Bl FaRISAT g dl I R
ORT fhar ST <a) |

leedd @ QR AT Hewdqol BRI © §9 B Bl PR Y IS dred
Th-Nd!, YIIfAh, HHAl 9 Aded T Ffddira ueEl /el &
TqETHROT e 3ffcd oY IUTe] BHRa Bl avell GifRed o |

qredl HewdYul Bl § [ AR Bies HEAT § H BB AN Al BROE
B Bl © d Rad I &1 Medr ¥ 9= T 9 | I Blosdd & dre
9 My | s fov Bl @& ve db-ag Rord don ve werw gemafie
Igfa ®F MagIHar gl 2 |

GOT JMILID BRI © Bles H AGWD Sird & Ugd WX 8¢ Gl TAl Bl
JRIerd = S T FATET & ol ugar far oy |

qier 93 2

1) Ui W W MY T HHSII 87

ATpsl ST FUS -
faferat aem 4ra
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2) T TAT {0 BT AT dl e § Aftdferd faf=T =Ron &t
LAEg BISTT?

BIFTY |

44 Jidsl © doad d Ffear

o

qrea Al IEH FfeAl T 8| dies d FAT P9 USRI~ Bl 87
My, ' d UBR H FA W R - () A-ufEE
Ffeat /ufvaas | swdfEa Ffeat (i) ufaaa adeh Fiear|

441 AR-yfoaaa Ffear

3MsY, 89 UH-Udh dxab VAl FeAl R AR & S ufdea | Sdfeg =121
B IR 7' W f5 9 A g9 O GohdT € A T DA AT o
AT B |

i) wg @ FfeAr : fHA =R & Yl AT ¥ AHY BT FfS U BRI T
IR0 & forg, Ife &9 Tl 9§ gy @ wifid /Sared & sifds wufed
IR I L, A Y B AN o H FAT B Faddl F1 3 UPR Dl
T /S | T2 S Fhel © X 9 =R S=e1 719 foram Smar & '
wU ¥ GRATYT 8 TAT ITBT AU DI A A uREINT B AR e
B IIYDI /Siraddisll & 7919 & Ay &1 Sfad ufdreror ff fear S
7T | B 57 ISR @ FeAT Siaaisii gRT @ Sl € aF & 3
Feat Art & g < & T | A B Gl § | SR & forg,
ST, fARINeHR UTOT ST, SR IMY QY€ ®U ¥ I 2| ANl gRI
U MY 0 I 5 W FATK B dlel 3P ol Bl ad GURER © o
& 30, 50, 35, 45 TS| S UHR, AfGAT T URART GRT YT
MY, aRAfdD T F HH gd Pl 3ed AT 2| 3d¥h 39 TPKN

sifrsl &1 |y, 9 Seeg & forw a8 far o <@1 & 98 oW O1 '




ii)

iii)

iv)

vi)

& g & Afed @1 oy, SHe Il DI Y, gedl Bl G
SR | M &R AU 10w &1 1 R # @9 @) A= #ef & IR o
o) Gid-URIE fhar S Adhal & | g9 YR DI Ffedl DI HH B
# 3rdeTdi BT TEd URIEToT Udh Hewdqul et T © |

SO AT ATed 3libsl : I8 W © b DI e bl
SIRERT sHhrs o b fdl URIR & IR d IR SIHaRI U=
pouT ¥ forg & 991 99 uRar & v | ot Rafd & o™ &1
UHHATS U § Wies ddb &1 G0l (Supervision) &g A fhar oY |

IS BT AAT AT AFRISHAT AT J<&dH qatus denm Saxarf
aiyg : 9@ U fARre SRy & & B aRar & gou gRear
B X, URIR B AT & PRlgd o Refd a1 sudiT @1 Rerfa A
wWRey B Rl A1 Sra & ol amawaed 379 ol Jel W ol Sy
IR AT e & R 1 9 &1 dI 98 ISR U dA Dbl
TG H AR TFGRI Bl 8-9-§ Tl IR Fhdl & | IS qeqd W
ffT HdeTeiiel goy &, o 98 |/® V4 Y39 © Addl & oy g8, STel
qd W9 B Wb, IRIR B RG-RAfT & I | | Bles LIh &
ufIeroT axd gY TH faw wR faRly eu o @Ry R sed v
qaiyel | Had B Ad Sl AlBbS] WISV B IO Bl YHIAT BR
&l |

S<averfl (Respondents) &T “BRYT 9 &) AT : fodl &fad & afe
I8 BT WY b 98 s 365 fad # a1 fodl MRRed w9y &ra § &ef
REReT oT? 3R ufe U ® @ fhd T W IR o7 77 S BN B
forg SF-¥1 ga1 o | 99 A gRT 1 g STFSRI & &1 59 d1d
R R Xl & 98 Uod 9 # aruq warey el TRl o foa
g Th WRU & Ul 2] I S0 Afdd o I8 UeH S URIR &
I el & IR H Y N A | IqD! UfafhAr 39 W R
BT fF a8 WA gl @ f6a g a@ IE-98 R H) Il © |
S T BT Uh & I8 W1 © & He @iy 9gd ofdl 7 B | eTd
Jhar T O & FaR Aegd § S99 I[afy H fhdl IAT-favy & o
@I RUIC s1fe a1 B W geA] Sl IAD! AIRT BT Aol IR |

ve Ffeyel ar iR wa @ I g9 arell Ffeat - 59 upR @1
At Sifg & aRoma &1 favrs wadl € | e gde s Ao |8l %A
TIR AT 30 FHAT & SR BT UHAT B & |

gfafsear /ser 9 fiem @) Ffe - a8 Ffe 99 Sa= Bl 2 o
SR SHISAT F AT UTd 1 & 9D | Ig U AT a1 a9 Bl @
Sq Fed d [HAl URIR H dR-gR S & dIaoje SHd] JeAThI
IRAR & el W 9 8 UV I7 99 o URIR & e Sird & fofu
JMMITTDH T SUSR FRAT A SHR PR < | B3 AN §-Hd & ArIH
A AR T8 SFEN R Bl gfdafhar 78 <d | 39 UeR & Ffedl &
AR 7 IR 9 ¢ S 9ahd T

ATpsl ST FUS -
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o IHT H TUHHN U A & v & S sHsAT A OO Bl
gfafshar 7 ¢ 1 8, IR-IR I-Hol USIhY AT AT ®T A FUdb
BRPB STIBRT ITG B BT GITT {HaT o1 FhdT 8 |

o U I TN UTd B3 & forg, var AT fhar i goar 2 fb <
SHISl BIg UAlHAT 7 T &1 8 94 A U glaedl g7 forar oy
o7 39 g4 g ufaeel ® wftdfed @ ¢ shsal o g -8 @
AT ¥ UH IR 06T ASdR RMaT AfHTd ®™U | HUD HRD
SHBTY & BT YT fhar S dadT 8; dorr

o T A (Wics H i FUT Hd) Ufacel Fderor o W8 € ar fody
T 3BhTs & W W, o BIs yfafshar /SHaeRy 9 ¢ 38 81, gafe
4 ¥ 5l o 3318 @I g & U A 9 R o ARy o
FAM WU A AN AT S A | 39 Wed # Tl Biee Al Bl
Sugad fder Ry S =12l | SRy & fog, I8 far S |adr ©
f ST 1S BIg Ufdfehar 7 < Y&l 81, S BISHY, el I FhIg
BI AffeTd far ST T & St Usel & & yfdes 4 wfaferd =
&l |

vii) g¥ever a1 uegfa @ Fgfear - 3 Fedr S Iy, sfiwe
gfafte, Fowr T IRER, U T ARPRIT & UfeT & SRM

g VAl ® WoRd®y Bl & | Ul @I Sird/HEl SrE qeT

WIS 59 TR & A § |

4.42 vfdags |9 Ffear

il fcrerg wdefor # g9 WAfE & U BIC | 3 Bl & I /Y
STSTNAT Ua FA © | 31, A& ARG 3eads Fate & dgd faend
3T B TAEGINAT R A Jded: R & 781 d_ar| %R W), g+ Y
gfdes & AER W g9 e & favg § frepd FMorerd 8— ST ¢o e
& 9T B | 39 FfS BT MBR b Br1? fhefl iR-argfees ufoems #
ar 39 FfC BT AN ST W9d el Bl i S gHhIsAl aAqT Hel
qAfte & 9 99y & qug ¥ 89 sFWe 8 Wed 51 fabg afe wfe |
T AIgfesd ufdael AT oiar € Rufy f=r grfi- 98 8w 39 Ffe
3fIie] UfreRe FfE BT Aldherd PR Ul AR JET Ufael & AER UR FAte
fowas g fenyt @ adwmar @1 A B ¥ | o 89 I fl 99 )
Aohd § f& 89 39 ISR @ fhan I &I A8 ¥ 3R S 3R W
I yfceel & AR FgiRT B8R 59 wafte § 9 g1 S & |

45 I D AN

I R PN, T & URMT |rRME T8l Bd IR fHdl A1 rmE &
IMHR Td fAd™ & forg g7a ForvaT U AR &9 STl & | UTe: J1ea &
IS AYE H AT iR AT ) S9d A & NgRe 99 Sd |
e Haell URfIS Bt H SHS! AR BT STAA ST Y S g
2| SMRaR 98 gy« Ui &R darell W &I I8 1 sid g7 ey




& soa faxiia Ffzared @ 8 ok S & SR S &9 &l gavel
BT AMRY | MY, S HRDI DI Y AT 91 o I I Bl AN 3R
SHH I dTel T @l 3rafd BT YR #xa € ¢

i) g frofa b qof SO @1 Sedt ar A
ii) SS9 IHAT B G, Hfdd B IR 9T IMaf g wxAr o

STHHRI TH DI ST
iii) UAPH SHS A THA 8 dTed ifdel BT URATT; iR

iv) SR < drell 3HISAT | STFSRN & A — o1 S fAdax a8
SIFHRY UTU: IT ST gRT, B gRT IT S¥ardyll & yfaesf & 9|

4.6 STFIITOTAT AT 94 &1

HE Y B9 Dls Sird URY HRAT 18 & | 8H STTET BT SYART HRA]
TEY A1 Yfdes HIeor B1? 3sy, 89 o9 fAferl & =g @1 get
& | gfrasl |IEUT, SO Bl VST 980 HH G AIH T | 89 BH
Gd ¥ 8F dlell g9d B UGy ddem © Aeud W e fies \ufRd
B H BT S Ahdr g | Ufdes Jdetor & Aeud W difhs dufed dRd H
TqAT §HD AR WR YRV ST B H TUMET Pl UelT FHI dgd A
ST © | 31k, Ufieel deTl, SIFHTOMT &l JTUe 1ffih IR HRardm ol
FHT B | ST I MU Ufrael Fderor &1 Ao Yder ®_er A R
=

gfdesl FdeTor STRTOTET Y 31UelT U 3Idfd BId WX 6l $id o, 3id:

o TUH Bles HHAT & U 31fde ar R T8 ufdreror fhar S godr @
ST SO @1 Rerfa & wwa T8 2 |

o SHH IR faRgd denm e ifed sifes tdHa fd o Wad & S
ST O 3Oh I WX & drd § G99 Tl g, de

o TUH JAMUd YU TIETOT & AW W IR-ufdeel FeAl wR FREer @
ST AHdT & S SO # 699 T8 g |

o]l b Ugel U W ¥ gddal AT & fdb SROET @1 Ul ufceel
|deror ¥ ufcfshar 1 e ¥ Sq= 819 drell FfeAT b1 e B e
TS T | STl ye sy §ART AT 81T 8, 98 §— 8 U AgRed
gfcrasl R SATETRT FderoT TT Ush IR-ATGeed URiael UR AR A&l
H § fBHDT gA1g HRAT @27 59 HaW H, R gl iR 84 AR &
=Ry, 9 &

o J 9 fhell yofte & IR ¥ &Iz d9 Ty, S9H I forv v fHA
gfdey & MR W Hard dobd &°

o UY fspul #, yfdesl R MeRd 89 & BRI, Ulaead / Ufaeel-ddel
Ffedt & W & | ®T EH 9 e ABR /AU HT B b 27
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A YT U VAT TAT U fcrael Haelor & drd gArd R B ded H Al
qedqol ¢ 31 9l @ Sax B afl @ Wed @ wiefe adaor
gafie § g1 ¢ va argfee yfieel uw amaRa & | Sar f& uga
Sea@ far a1 2 aigfes uftays Al &1 o= & 8w yfdaed
P ATPR 39 YSR g Udhd = forad gy R &1 aifda wr
de FRifa fear o 9@ | =7 oeEl & SR Ue Agfed uiiesl &
YR WR AT T UlIesl Fdefvl, U IR-AGod Ufdeyl & MER W
fPy U FaeToT ¥ gER B IR-UGREE Ul 1 SUIRT AHERI
@logel e sregaEl & forg A i B |

TR IR, STRIET YIS TR 3HhI8 & (olU 3ifdhe Ul Hdl Adbl]
g 98 g8 fbal W BIE B S Ve Agfed ufaes /ufaad wderr
g T8 PR Abdl Hifd 8 Abdl & b IS &1 AMHR sa-T g1 7 &l
& 98 v AR MR A BIET UAHHI SHIRAT & oy 9T AFAH
STl HRAT D |

47 fegfae ATdst & Gia

g el & AU | JARG THY, &9 dAT HIFd I s BT
AMATIHAT BT | B IR AR U o< A9 sl 8ld b 89 urafie
s BT AU TR b, AT WAHG s THT HRAT A¥a 2] 8l |
v Rerfa & Sucter g 3ifds! BT STANT HRAT Uh §9d 8 ¢ |

AiRRerad) qeur srisd erf<aad d3raa (MoSPI) & Jidiid HRd
iRzl yorrefl, STEf 9% §Wa 8, §ga I WY AT 8 ARSI
el gR1T MeiRa Py 10 RIS AF®T & I R YRAR siiegaren
& fafay ygqell & HefRd oifes a1 w31 § UdHd ol © TAT g9 Adbford
T gaIRd | Bl 81 MoSPI d AIFd Wl dF &_dl © ol o &f fafi=
AR DT A3 §RT SMIAIY ST ARy qAT §71 AIRTDII EReIRl Bl S
qre fafafral &1 wHrRSE Y RaT ¥ I8 Ve "G 9T Udh aIfie
IS ARIDHT TR AT YH1RIT Rl & o faf= voifRiat /et gy
UH3 B TV 3ffhs TP AT UGl B 2| 39d AfIRad I8 MfwRae
sl & folu T MTss W SUTeT HRaIdl & | $9d 3iavia fafa— arfeis
wfcfafert & afierer & fofw b A Al i f[Aafia @1 18 @, 59 g
AMEA. (NIC) weT orar g oefeyaRen # fRAR 8 dTel SRETcH®
gRad=i &1 FAIfed dxA & foly 0 99a-999 W= [enfed W fear STar
21 3 TOIRl Al siefeawer & | a9l &3 BT D s D
AT YHIRIT FRel B | 39 9 B U ghrE € ¢ 9 d5e a1 affe
af¥fe wd&vr (Economic Survey), dvie & qxdrdal, Yaadfa ais=man
P XA, ARAI’E. gRT YR WfeReda g o9 T sfeam
SHAM], ARALAE. BT ARG Joifcd Tl dJqarse’ 3ifdbs o9 3 sfea
FHEMT TAT AT IMANT 3R I BRI §RT GAR B T8 A1 fAbrT
Rurcw snfe | s 9 fiapeR sifps  galdcie ©U ¥ Suael g— WS
I, hadl e st & ArgH ¥ a7 Gdfd goiRl @ d9arsel
TR /AITAIAE S.(3.378.7), Jag T 3.UISY IRUH, Jds I AfeTave &
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fafr= et /uelt 9 Wdfdd aue sffes IR &Rd B feRedd
gSqd 3% T W' | ST el /IRDRER SR 31 $i$an gRT
eI gHad SRed Sreud’ aor feRgae AR dega Wl g qern
U WR R A= &3 9 G6fd e SFeR SUael dRald © |
3id H, RUre 8ifp © TeHa wefeRewa wHeE & W, S f& Ridger 2001
H URId D1 TS oY, Ridwl & 3ifde 9 BT ATUS El-9ikdl I T |
a, frdl Y yeR @ Sifdsl @& forw wafie sifes WU &1 | Yd &d
S Al BT STANT R Fhd o | AUD! Jiaar & forg A= & arferer 4.1 H

g faf= J9aTsed R Sudel fafi=1 yeR & sifdel &1 faavor faar g -

aiferdr 4.1: d9AISCH AT SiHST Gid

Afws Bl TS Ao Afwst &1 AfwsT d991SC
PEOR| YA drell Tl faazo
Macro- CSO Input Output http://mospi.nic.in/Mospi_
Variable Data: Transaction New/upload/iott-07-
National Tables 08 _6nov12.htm
Isr;cv?:;e;;nd RBI The handbook rbidocs.rbi.org.in/rdocs/Pu
Investment of Statistics on blications/PDFs/000HSE131
the Indian 20914FL.pdf
Economy
Private Macro Variable | www.indiastat.com
Websites Data
System of Macro Variable | http://unstats.un.org/unsd
National Data /nationalaccount/docs/SNA
Accounts (SNA) 2008.pdf
2008
Agriculture Directorate of | Agricultural http://eands.dacnet.nic.in
and Industrial | Economics and | Data
Data Statistics Dept.
of Agriculture
and Cooperation
Animal Animal Dahd.nic.in/dahd/statistics
Husbandry Husbandry /animal-husbandry-
Statistics statistics.aspx
Division, Dept
of Animal
Husbandry,
Dairy and
Fisheries
Ministry of Statistics on www.data.gov.in
Agriculture Agriculture and
(Dept. of Allied Activities:
Agriculture. Agricultural
Statistics at a
Glance,
Agricultural
Situation in
India
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Dept. of Agriculture http://agcensus.dacnet.nic.
Agriculture Census in India in
Dept. of Agriculture http://inputsurvey.dacnet.ni
Agriculture Input Survey c.in/nationalsummary.aspx
CACP The Cost of http://cacp.dacnet.nic.in/Vi
Cultivation ewContents.aspx?Input=1&
Studies Reports | Pageld=36&Keyld=0A
and Related
Data
Private The Data http://articles.economictim
Websites related to the es.indiatimes.com/2002-
Terms of Trade | 02-
between 04/news/27340862_1_ban
Agriculture and | anas-issue-prices-trade
Industry
Dept. of The Pocket http://eands.dacnet.nic.in/I
Agriculture Book on atest_2006.htm
Agriculture
Statistics
NABARD Cooperative http://www.nabard.org/en
Movement and | glish/home.aspx
Agriculture Credit
Ministry of Data on Area, http://rbidocs.rbi.org.in/rd
Finance and Production and | ocs/Publications/PDFs/000
RBI Yield of Crops HSE13120914FL.pdf
RBI The RBI http://dbie.rbi.org.in
Handbook of
Statistics on
Indian Economy
—2013-1400
NSSO Periodic http://mospi.nic.in/Mospi_
Unorganised New/upload/nsso/ratelist_
Sector Surveys UnitData.pdf
CSO Annual Survey http://www.csoisw.gov.in/

of Industries:
CMI and SSMI
Reports

CMS/En/1024-asi-
manual.aspx

http://www.csoisw.gov.in/
cms/cms/Files/572.pdf

Indian Bureau
of Mines (IBM)

Mineral Data

http://ibm.nic.in/msmpmar
13.htm

UNSD Energy Statistics | http://unstats.un.org/unsd
of 224 countries | /energy/yearbook/2011/00
of the world 4-10.pdf

ILO Surveys on http://labordoc.ilo.org/
Employment
and Child

Labour related
issues

International

World Energy

http://iea.org/statistics




Energy Agency | Outlook

(IEA)

Food and Food and www.fao.org
Agriculture Agricultural

Organisation
(FAO)

Related Data

Trade and
Finance

DGCI & S Detailed Data http://www.dgciskol.nic.in/
on India’s new_registration.asp
Foreign Trade

RBI FDI Data www.rbi.org.in

Ministry of Monthly Data http://dipp.gov.in/English/

Commerce and | on FDI Publications/FDI_Statistics/

Industries FDI_Statistics.aspx

SEBI SEBI Handbook | http://sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/
of Statistics of home/list/4/32/0/0/Handb
Indian Securities | 00k%200f%20Statistics
Market

RBI Report on http://dbie.rbi.org.in/DBIE/
Currency and dbie.rbi?site=home
Finance, Report
on Trends in
Banking

SEBI Handbook of www.sebi.gov.in

Statistics on the
Indian Security
Market — 2014

Social Sector

Census of India

Data on
Employment
and
Unemployment

http://www.census.nic.in

MoSPI NSSO WWW.MOSpI.gov.in
quingquennial
surveys on
Employment
and
Unemployment
MoSPI The Unit Level http://mospi.nic.in/Mospi_
Data collected New/upload/nsso/ratelist_
in the Surveyed | UnitData.pdf
Households.
Also available in
CD form
Ministry of Educational http://mhrd.gov.in/sites/u
Human Data pload_files/mhrd/files/stati
Resource stics/InSCED2014_0.pdf
Development
NUEPA Report of the http://aises.nic.in/surveyo
eighth AIES utputs
Ministry of Environment http://www.moef.nic.in/sit
Environment Statistics es/default/files/annual_rep

and Forests

ort/AR-2013-14-Eng.pdf
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g sffwsl @ forv I8 mawas & f a8 fFuiRd fear Sw der Rere
far Sy & (i) it Wug fhaq fdar? (i) I8 iies dd dufed fay
MY ol /THHRI & IdS did & dR H g frefaRad fdaxor sawa
e BT a1V

i) SXES, qKIP, SRAA, 99 (Map) ST BT YRT A,

ii) fOIT /6T /oRgdh HT A T SIS, JKId, SRAT TS IR
aﬂl;

iii) wTdS & IR fHy SH @ f[fd /99 g@nfe; &k

iv) Q&I TAT ol & HDROT, FUIGDh Pl M TAT FUIGH BT I |

qig 93 3

1) &=l S & AETT a7 FHATERT BT YHITd B alel PRE darsy |

U] HITT |

3) dUgfed Ulaee ddew dor IR-Igfed ufresl wdeor § 4 fhad!
JUARIT Y, $AbI oy R gy b He<agel fdgenl R faar fear
ST AfRY? e H qangy |

4) IRAY SRfdRe @ 3ifdel MR o & AUH od-oikdl b
&IOS | gTed BidT 27
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s AUE R Bl IR AT & — ST, ufcrael Hdefor, sraeiie fafe
AT YANTHD A | SO H U AR Bl W ShIgdl bl AT
BT ST 8 Safd U Ufiesl Adevr § 893Ul &I |He & Udh Su-
oo d% AMAd & © | giieet [derll ®f &1 auf d dfer S dahdT o
Irgfeed ufieel [dervr dor IR-Ages ufiaesl |deer | &l SHorET an
Aderor BT eqYded fTRARTT T aRerd aRA @1 mavgdar Bt & | fadt
S & = @R 39 UBR ® : Sifg & folu {69 UdR & aifdsl @l
MIeIHAT BN, T8 T HIAL, URIGE A TIR BRAT, Sird 1 UAdel] qeim
ITFA B TIR HIAT AT BT qd R0 &A1, S & ol sraedd
ATa TG BT A T Biee H B B dlel qAT 3 HiHAT
faweiyor e der Ruid e daR &Rar| fodl § Siter § g arell
AN BT AN ST 3MAed & Hifdh s | & oid 8N & &
el g IR @1 aegdHd B a9 aedd WEEEl B 9Hd I8d
Jern o 9 | fe o Sifg # faf= ger @1 Ffedt & " €1 3
It B4 9 HF B $Hb o0 MaeId Had I8M Usd @ | FfeAl BI Al
Tt H dfeT S Hhdl & : Ufadys e Ffedl don a Ffedr S uferd= |
Haftd 7 8| Fifd yde ufdeel ddeu, e & Udh Sudgead gRT ol
T§ SMGRI TR IR &Rl 2, 31 Ufe & MR R R F¥fe & IR
d 1ol U ey Ffeyol &1 Aehd | U T Ul deeh Ffedr
FHEAdl & | IfQ g1 A7 ufieel IR-argfed & df 39 Fedl & MBR &l
AT & TR S Wbl Hifh &9 Ufcrasl dor HAfte & Hae & IR H
§o el WMd | dfe yfdesl Jgfed wu 9 uw fHar T g, O I8
AT ST |9 BT & b Ufe’ @ ouR R dAfe & R # el
U frepd # gfoaae-ddelt Ffe fhae & dadr 2|

gg o o9 & fau & fhdr Sifg & forg rorem a1 gfaesl |deror o 4
HF-AT A AR WY, 8 @y fdgel W fIER w1 usdar & | |de,
STUMT ¥ 980 BH Wdiell Bl © | HaefoT I URUIM S -l 3 F9 91
SO BT AUl HH W BT © | A g, Jifh qIE & Y raeds
IR & TR Al TUET B o § HTol Biel Bl 7 a7 @d # 8N
el FAd BT AR AfH TSR U HA H @9 A S daar 7, A1 fd
SEVET § H9d T8 BIAT| ATglewd Yfieyl R OSTETRT Udh |aerol, I
FARE & UM BT U Fel AJAM Ul HRT Fohl o |

STOET G YT ShISAT A Aed STHBN SUEl $Rdl gdhdl 8
STafe ufoesl dderor T 981 &) urd | afid aamafeRt § S @
ST a9 & dlfe faf= =Rl /fawdl & Sefdd dod e /79 fids
STl Bl D |

ARAR ARSI Jomell, YR 3eferaver & fafdy weli & ddfd sfiwst
P GUfed, Fdford T TATRT ! = | faf= <=email / woiRal grT
thia fedas ifes, O & 39 gorg # &1 18 faf= dewrsed W
U B, 3ifhel faveiyd! & folv orid SuaRl 2 |
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410 99T 94l @& SN A4l dbd

e 949 1

1) SUHNT 424 U 3R SN < |

2) SUINT 422 ¢ 3R SR < |

3) A HUS 9 IiFAgORE (NSSO) T Udl |4 3% geial
(AS])

9l g9 2

1) SIRGET SHISAT B G BT Uil HH $Had ¢ |

2) 9T 4.3 U8 3R SR < |

3) WIT 43 &1 fig 7 < 3R ST < |

9l 943 3

1) 9NT 4.5 U 3R SR < |
2) W 4.4 TS 3R IR ¢ |
3) 9T 4.6 U 3R SR < |
) AT 4.7 U3 3R SR |
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